s 22(1)

From:

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 9:04 AM

To: s 22(1)

Subject: RE: Extra Guards for protest activity OPH Canberra 08/02/2025 - Attention s 22(1)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 250208 - (SenCY) GJI Afternoon Tea - House Approval.pdf

OFFICIAL

Ok.

HA attached.

$ 22(1) js chasing the run sheet.

s 22(1)

Manager Facilities

s 22(1)

18 King George Terrace, Parkes ACT 2600

PO Box 3934, Manuka ACT 2603

We acknowledge and pay our respects to the Traditional Custodians of this

land and celebrate their ongoing culture and contribution to society.

From: S 22(1) @moadoph.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 9:03 AM

To:S 22(1) @moadoph.gov.au>; S 22(1)
@moadoph.gov.au>; S 22(1) @moadoph.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Extra Guards for protest activity OPH Canberra 08/02/2025 - Attention S 22(1) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFEICIAL

Good morning all,
$22(1) don't worry about this one, I'm looking into it and will brief executive.

Cheers

s 22(1)
Head Facilities, Heritage & Security



02)s22(1)
18 King George Terrace, Parkes ACT 2600

PO Box 3934, Manuka ACT 2603
moadoph.gov.au

We acknowledge and pay our respects to the Traditional Custodians of this
land and celebrate their ongoing culture and contribution to society.

From: @moadoph.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 8:43 AM
@moadoph.gov.au>;_
@moadoph.gov.au>

Cc: @moadoph.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Extra Guards for protest activity OPH Canberra 08/02/2025 - Attention-[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
HiS 220
Can you check if there was a guard booked for this event (which was in the Senate Courtyard).

Also, can | have a copy of the runsheet.

Manager Facilities

s22(1y
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
Sent: Saturday, 8 February 2025 1:55 PM
To: NOC@corroboreegroup.com.au; 'Josh' <josh@corroboreegroup.com.au>
Cc: @moadoph.gov.au>;
@moadoph.gov.au> @moadophgov.onmicrosoft.com
Subject: Extra Guards for protest activity OPH Canberra 08/02/2025 - AttentionS 22(1) SEC=OFFICIAL]




OFFEICIAL

Hiu$s ,

As ai';,gt]ssed two extra guards were requested ASAP for unexpected protester activity at OPH

Canberra today, for your records S 22(1) attended at 12:30 hrs to 17:30 hrs and $ 22(1)
attended at 15:00 to 17:30 hrs, in addition as a result S 22(1) will not do his

rostered / scheduled function shift tonight for Rest Assoc / Compass Group and 8 22(1) will

cover that shift from 17:30 to 22:30 hrs, S 22(1) will have a 30 min break from 17:00 hrs to

17:30 hrs after his day shift today and will have worked a total of 13.5 hours



s 22(1)

From:

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 11:29 AM
To: Lee Pluis; S 22(1)

Subject: Fw: GJI Event [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Please see the information from **™® around this event and the enquiry about the KH Cocktail on

the same day and future courtyard events. The future events are for weddings. So not sure about
the statement that they have another event booked???

s 47F(1) 7F(1)

Once | hear back from regardings4

Cheers

email's I'll let you know.

s 22(1)
Head Facilities, Heritage & Security

(02)s 22(1)
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

From: S 47F(1) @restaurantassociates.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 10:57 AM

To:S 22(1) @moadoph.gov.au>; Lee Pluis <Lee.Pluis@moadoph.gov.au>; S
@moadoph.gov.au> 2(1)

Cc:S 47F(1) @restaurantassociates.com.au>

Subject: RE: GJI Event

Cost breakdowns below:



From:
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 9:59 AM
To: @moadoph.gov.au; Lee Pluis <Lee.PIuis@moadoph.gov.au>;_

@moadoph.gov.au>
@restaurantassociates.com.au>
Subject: GJI Event

Hi everyone,

Some info on the meeting questions from this morning:

There are no other evens for GJI on our records, a search would show all bookings with this reference:

The only notes for Mark Mahoney are linked to the same event:

There was a cocktail event that was requested previously but this date was released, we cannot see any
booking that would relate to this group in our calendar.



I
T

A further search for Contract Association shows only this event that was an enquiry for the same day:

A search of senate courtyard shows the GJI event from Saturday as the only event in Feb (blue is a
completed event):

Two weddings in March (Green is an upcoming event):

Three weddings in April:



s 22(1)

From:

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 12:02 PM

To: s 22(1)

Subject: FW: AV request - GJI Event 8/2/25 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFEICIAL

FYI

s 22(1)

Facilities and Catering Coordinator

025 22(1)
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
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 11:21 AM
To: S 22(1) @moadoph.gov.au>

Subject: Re: AV request - GJI Event 8/2/25 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFEICIAL
Hi S 22(1)

That request was on my NMA email, which | don't have access to anymore, but they ended up not
using any of our AV equipment.

Kind regards,

s 22(1)
Event AV and Multimedia Technician

Museum of Australian Democracy at the Old Parliament House
(02)8 22(1)



From:S 22(1) @moadoph.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 10:54 AM

To:S 22(1) @moadoph.gov.au>
Subject: AV request - GJI Event 8/2/25 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Mornings 22(1)

Could you please send through a copy of the AV request for the GJI Event in the Senate Courtyard
on Saturday (8/2/25)?

Apologies — | thought | emailed you earlier this morning but never actually hit send!

Cheers,
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



From: s 22(1)

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 4:19 PM

To: Andrew Harper;s 22(1) : Lee Pluis; S 22(1)

Subject: Email correspondence between RA and Mark Mahony leading up to Saturday's event
Attachments: Fw: [Ext] RE: OPH Potential Event 8th Feb 2025 ; Fw: [Ext] GJI Event for The Old

Parliament house for the 8th February

Good afternoon all,

Please find attached the email correspondence regarding the booking enquiry, and confirmation
of details. | have looked through the information and it confirms that Mark Mahony was out to
deceive RA for this booking with fake business names, ABN and address.

e The business name given QT One Pty Ltd and ABN 63 872 768 812 don't match. QT One Pty
Ltd ABN is a registered company with the ABN 48 105 670 577, and the ABN given in the
correspondence is for a Trustee for IT One Trust. So Mark has given a fake name and ABN.

¢ The address Mark gave in the documentation was Suite 577, 165 Auburn Street Goulburn,
that address minus the Suite 577 is the Australia Post Office.

We currently don't receive this commercial information on the house approval process but I'm
happy to discuss if we would like this additional information added to the form so we can carry out
our own Due diligence, if we believe that will be required for all future bookings.

Happy to discuss further.
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

1



From: @moadoph.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 4:40 PM
To: @moadoph.gov.au>; Andrew Harper

<Andrew.Harper@moadoph.gov.au>;_@moadoph.gov.au>;
-@moadoph.gov.au>; Lee Pluis <Lee.Pluis@moadoph.gov.au>;

@moadoph.gov.au>
Subject: Fw: GJI Event [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

It looks as the attachments might not be all there in my last email, so here is the original from

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

From: @restaurantassociates.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 1:06 PM

To: @moadoph.gov.au>; Lee Pluis <Lee.Pluis@moadoph.gov.au>;

@moadoph.gov.au>
@restaurantassociates.com.au>

Subject: RE: GJI Event

Email correspondence from client attached for reference.













Museum of Australian Democracy
at Old Parliament House

Media statement — Event 8 February 2025

Date: 10 February 2025

To be attributed to a spokesperson from Old Parliament House:

Old Parliament House has several event spaces available for public hire managed through a
third-party contractor.

The event on Saturday 8 February 2025, was booked using an acronym.

Once OId Parliament House staff identified the intent of the event, they immediately
increased security arrangements to ensure the event ended peacefully and without incident.

As a result, Old Parliament House will be reviewing event booking processes with a view to
adding an extra layer of oversight.

The event does not align with the role of Old Parliament House. Our role is to strengthen the
understanding of Australia’s democratic system.




Talking points for ME team

Does MoAD support The event does not align with the role of Old Parliament
“sovereign citizens”? House. Our role is to strengthen understanding of Australia’s
democratic system.

How did this happen? The event was booked in one of Old Parliament House’s event
spaces, which are available for public hire via a third-party
contractor. The event was booked using an acronym for the
group name.

What did they do at the | | am not sure what happened at the event.
event?

What are “sovereign Sorry | am not sure what this group does.
citizens”?
Did MoAD know what No, the event was booked using an acronym.

the event was about?

Were police called? Police were informed as part of our security response
arrangements.

Was there any violence? | No, the event ended peacefully and without incident.

How will you stop this We will be reviewing event booking processes and increasing
happening again? our oversight.




Response to FB DM about Event on 8 Feb 2025

FB Direct Message from S 47F(1)

You have rented your courtyard today to a group of Sovereign Citizens for an event.
This is the same ideology that set fire to the front doors 3 years ago. I suspect they
lied about the booking. I suggest you cancel them or up your security. I am stunned
the museum would allow them inside.

Proposed response to S 47F(1)

H 37 \ hanks for reaching out to us.

C/1

Old Parliament House has several event spaces available for public hire and
these are managed through a third-party contractor.

The event that took place in the courtyard on Sat 8 was booked using an
acronym.

Once our staff identified the intent of the event, they immediately increased
security arrangements to make sure the event ended peacefully and without
incident.

We'll also be reviewing our event booking processes with a view to adding an
extra layer of oversight.

The event does not align with the role of Old Parliament House. Our role is to
strengthen understanding of Australia’s democratic system.

If you have any other questions or concerns, don’t hesitate to reach out.



Background
Event materials:

e Live stream:
o Grand Jury Indictment Day — Corruption Whistleblowers
o https://www.youtube.com/live/MMAXAMOtZGw?si=jt ryvyl-PKNtQ5n
e Flyer: GJI-Flyer-270125.pdf
e YouTube video:
https://www.youtube.com/live/OzZWAkm1ZKEY?si=19stK7rZZgNVgz3n

House approval form: 250208 - (SenCY) GJI Afternoon Tea - House Approval.pdf



https://www.ibroadcast.au/
https://www.youtube.com/live/MMAXAMOtZGw?si=jt_ryvyI-PKNtQ5n
https://moadophgov.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/sites/MoAD-MarketingandCommunications-Mediaenquiry/Shared%20Documents/Sovereign%20citizens%20event%20-%208%20Feb%202025/GJI-Flyer-270125.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=h6VQIU
https://www.youtube.com/live/OzWAkm1ZkEY?si=I9stK7rZZqNVqz3n
https://moadophgov.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/sites/MoAD-MarketingandCommunications-Mediaenquiry/Shared%20Documents/Sovereign%20citizens%20event%20-%208%20Feb%202025/250208%20-%20(SenCY)%20GJI%20Afternoon%20Tea%20-%20House%20Approval.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=7xy0su

A PEACEFUL, LAWFUL AND ALCOHOL-FREE EVENT

The People’s Grand Jury

Indictment-8 Feh, 2025

Notice of Commonwealth Grand Jury Indictment by the People for the People, based on evidence presented.

élé To be held at 12.00pm on Saturday 8th February, 2025 é]_é
\_ at Magna Carta Place, Canberra ACT 2600 \

== Live Broadcast & online participation form: www.ibroadcastau ==

The Question... To indict? or NOT to indict? “The Australian Government Officialdom”
for Treason, Major Fraud, Insurrection, Child Abduction, Genocide/Democide, Perverting

the Course of Justice, Gaining Financial Advantage by Deception, Referrendum Fraud,
Taking False Oaths, Crimes Against Humanity and Malfeasance of Office?

12.00pm: Event commences

Please bring your own picnic: food, drinks and chairs (or a picnic
blanket) to enjoy on the lawn. NO Alcohol.
PLEASE NOTE: There will be a surprise announcement!

12.30pm: Speakers’ Address to The People

1.00pm: The People’s Court presenting The Grand
Jury Indictment Evidence

Grand Jury Indictment participation forms will be available on

the day. If you can’t make it to Canberra but wish to participate,
the live broadcast link to view The People’s Court Grand Jury
Indictment online and to download your participation formis
www.ibroadcast.au Following the completion of The People’s
Court Grand Jury Indictment, if it is your will based on the
evidence provided, autograph your participation form and deliver
it to the clearly marked collection points at the event, or post it to
PO BOX 577 Goulburn NSW 2580 if you are viewing online.

Call To Action - Let’s Make History!

If you love our country, children, grandchildren, family and community, come to Canberra!
Book your buses now to take part in this historic day, alongside Australia’s top constitutional experts.
STOP the Belligerant Corporate Occupation - NO Consent! NO Contract!

AGENDA FOR THE DAY

The next event will be the peaceful and lawful TREASON TRIALS held in March 2025 - Date TBC

Please visit www.corruptionwhistleblower.com for updates, new information and educational videos as they become available.

Aninitiative by The Corruption Whistle Blower media service, united with Our True Australia ourtrueaustralia.com
Cairns News cairnsnews.org Stop The Rot Sack The Lot stoptherotsackthelot.org and Voice of Freedom VOFHQ.com
Contact info@corruptionwhistleblower.com or cairnsnews@protonmail.com



Let’s make Grand Jury history!

Definitions from Oxford Languages “an indictment for major fraud”

Grand Jury: ajury, typically of 23 people, — the action of indicting or being indicted

selected to examine the validity of an 2

: ! : . athing that serves toillustrate that
accusation prior to a trial.

a system or situation is bad and deserves

Indictment: to be condemned.
1. aformal charge or accusation “these rapidly escalating crime figures are
of a serious crime. an indictment of our society”

If a Grand Jury is typically 23 people...
Why are you calling ALL Aussies to participate?

We're glad you asked! We will form multiple Grand Juries depending on how many participants
sign up. For example: 2,300 Grand Jurors, would result in 100 Grand Jury indictments from
100 Grand Juries! A powerful statement from the people to the International Criminal Court! This
would make history on a global stage. We want as many Aussies as possible to participate

in the Grand Jury/s so that we can send a clear message to “The AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT
OFFICIALDOM” that we DO NOT CONSENT to - and will no longer tolerate - the cruel,
unlawful and treasonous actions inflicted upon ALL Australians by an unlawful, foreign
owned, belligerent occupation who have seized control over all of Australia’s public
institutions without the knowledge or consent of the People of Australia.

THE $ 5:00 auo $:5:004 $ 5:00 &

RRUPTI®N CORRUPTION CORRUPTI®ON
W%?STLEBLO\%ER WHISTLEBLOWER | | WHISTLEBLOWER

Brief of Evidence - 2nd Edition - 2025 Brief of Evidence 3rd Edition - The Shot Gun Edition - 2025

PAST AND PRESENT GOVERNORS - GENERAL Ml THE AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT
AND FIGH COURT 1“5“‘1" PAST AND PRESENT MEMBERS

WANTED

FOR QUESTIONING
AT A TRIAL OF THE FACTS

Brief of Evidence - 1st Edition Revised - 2025

FOR QUESTIONING

gl HURLEY Hpigr OF Pedza e

THE PEOPLE ARE QUESTIONING THE PRE-ARRANGED
DOMESTIC TERRORIST ATTACK AT PORT ARTHUR AND
THE BIO-TERRORIST MASS EXTINCTION

EVENT CURRENTLY IN PROGRESS

il orde i
“RETURN OUR CHILDREN
AND OUR PROPERTY
IMMEDIATELY"

-FOR THE RESTORATION OF JUSTICE -

i KEFD ETTLE  Virgina BELL Sisphan GLER
FI]II TEIIIIEIHISIIIE AND [‘HIIJSINB SEIIII]IIS IHIHH.
LOSS AND INJURY TO THE PEOPLE, THE FAMILY UNIT

AND CHILDREN OF THIS NATION
* Following orders won't releose vou from what you criminally did *

=FOR THE RESTORATION OF JUSTICE=

Digital copy avail .
§ www corruptionwhistleblowsr.com u

g www.corraptionwhistieblower.com & Prufussionsl MEDIA Services g 1

Get your copy at www.corruptionwhistleblower.com

Any unlawful activity at this event will not be tolerated and we reserve the right to ask offenders to leave the area.




OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE

Museum of Australian Democracy
at Old Parliament House

Agenda
item

Title Presenter

GJI Event at Old Parliament House Director

For the Board to discuss the GJI event held at Old Parliament House on 8 February 2025.

Purpose

Recommendations

That Board NOTE the GJI event.

OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE



1.

OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE

Purpose

To brief the Board on the GJI event held at Old Parliament House on 8 February 2025.

2.

Event Details

2.1 GJI Event - Sovereign Citizens event at Old Parliament House

On Saturday 8 February, a Sovereign Citizens event was held in the Senate Courtyard of Old

Parliament House. The event was booked through MoAD’s catering firm, Restaurant Associates

(RA), and was for an afternoon tea for 100 people.

2.2 Booking Details

The event was booked under QT One PTY LTD, a PO Box was used for the postal address
and a false ABN number was included in the booking. A booking inquiry was also made
by the same individual under the event name “Contractor Associations” for King’s Hall.
The event booking was not progressed by RA as King’s Hall cannot be booked during
opening hours.

The name of the event for the Saturday booking was listed as GJI Event.

The event was for an afternoon tea, for 100 people. AV equipment was not included in
the hire package and MoAD/RA did not provide AV support.

There was no information or documentation that raised concerns about the intent of the
event.

SO0 and the majority of this fee is for RA costs to provide the

s 47(1)(b)

event, catering and staff. Under the catering contract, MoAD received $

The event fee was $
for hire of
the space.

2.3 Sequence of events on the day

On Saturday, as the event organisers started to arrive at OPH, the Museum Experience
Officer (MEOQ) team leader noticed marked vehicles and individuals carrying flags. The
MEO team leader asked the organisers as they entered OPH who they were and what GJI
stood for. The organisers refused to say who they were.

The organisers handed out printed material and it was through this material that the
MEO staff ascertained that GJI stood for Grand Jury Indictment. Other individuals at the
event were associated with “Corruption Whistleblowers QLD”, “Phoenix Taskforce” and
some attendees wore shirts marked as “Lore Sheriffs”.

The organisers handed out hardcopy material about the event, and the material and
online content stated that the event was to be held at Magna Carta Place and a special

OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE



OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE

announcement would be made. OPH was not mentioned in the material, however it
appears the announcement was that the event would be held in OPH.

e The MEO escalated the issue to the Head of Facilities, and additional security guards
were engaged, senior staff attended, and the AFP was notified of the matter. The AFP
did not attend the site during the course of the event.

e Asthe event commenced, the organisers started to live-stream the event, advised that
they expected 500 people to join the event at OPH.

e Once the numbers of participants exceeded the event limit of 100, MoAD staff refused
entry to people. Entry was also refused to individuals who did not meet the Conditions
of Entry (carrying flags, not wearing shoes). Owners of two dogs, tied up at the front of
OPH, were requested to remove the dogs.

e Participants were mainly respectful, with a small number of participants being
aggressive and rude to staff and volunteers.

2.4 Follow Up

MoAD received a series of formal complaints from a member of the public on Saturday
afternoon. As the event was streamed, MoAD also received comments online from members of
the public criticising MoAD for hosting the event.

MoAD received the first media inquiry from the Canberra Times, on Sunday afternoon, followed
by inquires from the Australian, ABC, and Crikey the following day. A statement was prepared in
consultation with the Chair. A copy of the media statement was provided to the Minister’s
Office and Office for the Arts.

2.5 Changes to Procedures

MoAD has introduced the following changes in the booking and approval system to minimise
the potential for this situation to arise again. As a number of events are booked by individuals
(e.g. weddings, other private occasions) it is difficult to completely eliminate the possibility of
this happening again. This is why we are also implementing the ability for MoAD to cancel the

event prior to or during the event as referred to below.
s 47E(d)

OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE
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